## SYSL BOARD OF MANAGERS MEETING TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 1999

### CALL TO ORDER:

President Kathy Ayala, called meeting to order at 7:44 p.m.

### **ROLL CALL:**

CDM, Clarksburg, Fruitridge and Tahoe Parking not in attendance.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

November minutes approved as submitted.

### **VENDOR & GUESTS:**

John Nunan introduced Mr. Babish from Challenge British Soccer of England. He represents an educational program for Soccer which works with the age and abilities of the individual children. This organization provides year round coaches clinics, clinics for players and if a Club sponsors a camp they will receive a free coaches clinic. The instructors come from England and while they are here they look for host families for their lodging. Any family that will host an instructor for a camp will receive a scholarship for their child. Pamphlets were handed out.

### 1<sup>st</sup> VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

There were 63 red cards issued this season, which were 15 less than last season. Four protest have been filed to date, with two overturned.

## 2<sup>nd</sup> VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

A jamboree was held on December 18, 1999 and was quite successful. Next year we will be sure to get the word out earlier so that more teams will be able to attend. There were Class 4 and Class 3 teams for U10 and U12 players. There was a large turnout from the Land Park Club.

### TREASURER'S REPORT:

No Report.

#### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

The last of the bills have been sent out to the Club Registrars for outstanding and late fees. For any team that is going to Association Cup, you have up to 14 days prior to the game to add additional players. A team is allowed up to three transfers, and there is a fee of \$5.00 per each player. Checks are to be made payable to District 6.

## SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

There was a good tournament over the Thanksgiving weekend. Sac United U13 and below have ended their season. The winter league began last weekend and will run through March 2000. Tryouts for U14 will be held in March 2000, mailers will go out with all the specifics.

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

The January meeting will be hosted by the Fruitridge Club.

### PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

A list is being handed out of the results of District Cup play. Out of 16, SYSL took 8 of the divisions. The Annual General Meeting of the CYSA will be held February 19, & 20, 2000 in Santa Clara at the Westin Hotel. The Equipment Show will be held on Saturday along with several clinics for coaches, referees and players at the Santa Clara Convention Center which adjoins the Hotel.

We missed introducing several guests tonight. We have several coaches from South Florin, Greenhaven and Land Park. And another special guest, Claudine Desimone.

### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

Jim Waits reports on a successful Metro season. Of the 26 teams, there were 5 who were fined for not calling in scores timely. Only 5 red cards have been issued, with 10 game suspensions handed out. Metro has requested that there be no U10 teams play in the next season. The District Board will meet in January and a decision will be made at that time. Jim reminds everyone that this is his last season heading up the Metro program. It was a good experience. He will be turning the reigns over to Kasey Cotulla who has volunteered to head the program for next season. They will get together and coordinate the issues to be addressed for the next Metro meeting.

One suggestion Jim has is that a scholarship fund be considered.

Kasey thanked Jim for his hard work and the ability to have his team play in the Metro league

Janice has pins for the first and second place teams. A design is needed for the runner-up pins for next season.

Michelle reminds the Clubs if any Class 4 teams are going to Association, they will need to submit passes and birth certificates to Mercy as soon as possible.

January 8 and 9 the U12G will be playing at Cherry Island for the Association Cup.

Final standings will be supplied with the Newsletter to be mailed in mid January. Any Club that is interested in submitting information for the Newsletter will need to have it to Michelle by the first week in January. The SYSL general meeting will be held in March 2000.

Michelle has had a meeting with Sacramento City and most of the permits have been submitted. Any coaches playing on a field will have to be sure to have a copy of the permit in their possession. The City will enforce their policy of pulling a field if the Club does not use it.

There are several bills to submit for missing standings information. The Standings representatives did pretty good this season, despite the communications problems. Managers need to be sure the Coaches understand the scores need to be turned in timely and each Club standing representative must have the information into SYSL by the established deadline.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

No old business.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

No new business.

### 12/14/99 SYSL Minutes

## GOOD OF GAME:

How about those Knights!

Several names were submitted for the Good Sportsmanship Award, the teams awarded are:

Land Park Stars	U12 G
River Park Knights	U16B
Land Park Amazons	U8 G
South Florin Scorpions	U12 B
Greenhaven Tigers	U12 G
Elk Grove	U19 G
South Florin Rockets	U10 B
South Florin Diamonds	U10 G
Woodland Demons	U14 G
Greenhaven Blurr	U19 G

Merry Christmas to Everyone!

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Judie Tyson motion to adjourn, Don Spickelmier second. Meeting adjourned at 9:14 p.m.

# Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Vega SYSL Secretary

> Directions to the January Board of Managers Meeting Take 99 to Fruitridge East, at second light make a right into the parking lot of the Fruitridge Community Center.